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 ADDENDUM # 1 Questions and Answers 

 

    Please Note: 

  

THE ATTACHED SHEETS HEREBY BECOME A PART OF 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED BID.   

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Bruce Krug 
    PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR 

 

      _____________________________   

      William Ingram 
      Division of Public Health 
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RFP HSS 11 067 
OPERATIONAL SUPPORT FOR THE DELAWARE PERINATAL COOPERATIVE 

Questions and Answers 

March 18, 2011 

 

 

1. Is there any problem with our bid since we are members of DHMIC?  
 
Answer:  Direct contracts with members of the Delaware Healthy Mother and 
Infant Consortium (DHMIC) are subject to review and approval by the Delaware 
Public Integrity Commission. Information about the Commission can be found at: 
http://depic.delaware.gov/ 
 
2. What is the amount of available funding for this?  
 
Answer:  Vendors should submit a budget that reflects the costs of providing 
services outlined in the scope of services section of the Request for Proposal 
(RFP). 
 
3. How are you thinking about the medical director - is that someone on DPH staff that 
you would want us to work with? Some one on DHMIC - like Garrett Colmorgen, or are 
we supposed to arrange that as part of RFP. 
 
Answer:  In January 2011, Dr. Garrett Colmorgen was elected the Medical Director 
of the Perinatal Cooperative. He was unanimously voted on by the Delaware 
Healthy Mother and Infant Consortium (DHMIC). The Medical Director position is 
an unpaid (volunteer) position with a 3-year term. The Medical Director will 
receive oversight and direction from the Executive Committee of the DHMIC. 
 
4. How would this work interface with the DHMIC committee and council leadership? 
 
Answer:  The Perinatal Cooperative and Cooperative Medical Director operate 
under the oversight of the DHMIC. They interface with the Standards of Care 
Committee of the DHMIC. 
 
5. How would this interface with DPH/MCH staff?  
 
Answer:  DPH staff serve as facilitators for both the Perinatal Cooperative and the 
DHMIC. 
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